

From: Jeanette Stecker

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 14, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0697-EX-ST-2014

Message:

SDARS Licensees Correspondence:

Hi Jeanette,

This email is to confirm frequency coordination between Judd Strategic Technologies, LLC and SiriusXM Satellite Radio for the test described in the email below.

Copied on this email is Jim Blitz, VP Regulatory Counsel for SiriusXM.

Jim, the test described below will occur over a 5 day period in a remote area about 67 miles west of Provo, Utah. Only the ground station will transmit (not the airborne platform). The signal will be an unmodulated carrier with very low duty cycle. Because of the remote location, limited duration of the test and configuration of the test signal, this operation is unlikely to cause harm to our service.

Best regards,
Doug Ayerst
Principal Chief Engineer
SiriusXM Satellite Radio
3161 SW 10th St.
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Office: 954-571-4318